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PA Canal Path
This corridor was originally the PA Mainline Canal as it traveled through Saltsburg between 1828 and 1864 and then 
became the route of the PA Railroad until the mid-1950s.  Now, the Saltsburg Canal Park and part of the West Penn 
Trail preserve this site.

Patterson/Altman Mill 
The 4- story feed, flour and grain mill, built in 1912, operated until the 1960’s.  Within the north side, the original Allis 
Chalmers equipment is still in place.  Now the southern part of the building houses the Saltsburg Kayak and Canoe 
Outfitters business.

Martin Restaurant Building 
In 1912, the original owners, Charles and Helen Martin, built this brick building to replace a one-story frame structure 
they had opened as a restaurant in 1889.  Currently, the Point Street Tavern perpetuates the restaurant tradition in 
this building.

The Freedom Tree 
In 1983, a small oak tree was planted in the Canal Park and dedicated to Saltsburg native, Capt. Robert Young, and 
all POW’s and MIA’s of the Vietnam War.  This site was the location of Saltsburg’s second Railroad Station from 
1884 to 1954.

Ionic Column Stone House 
Built in 1830, this house became the home of Dr. Thomas Murray in 1836, a noted physician and the first burgess of 
Saltsburg.  The Greek Revival front porch with a second- floor balcony was added around 1910.

Dr. Sterett House
This two-story frame house, built in 1828, was enhanced with a mansard roof and Victorian trim in 1856.  It was the 
home of Dr. Benjamin F. Sterett, Saltsburg’s first resident physician.
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